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January 11, 2022 
 
 
UPS NEXT DAY DELIVERY  
 
 
Mr. Tom Holmberg 
Quality Environmental & Demolition, LLC 
11309 Messmore Road 
Utica, Michigan 48317                                                   SRN: U822104244; Wayne County 
 
Dear Mr. Holmberg: 
 
SUBJECT:  Consent Order AQD No. 15-2013, Stipulated Fines 
 
On October 2, 2013, the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy 
(EGLE), formally the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Air Quality Division 
(AQD), and Quality Environmental & Demolition, LLC (Company) entered into a 
Stipulation for Entry of Final Order by Consent AQD No. 15-2013 (Consent Order), to 
resolve violations of the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 
(NESHAP), Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 61, Subpart M; and 
Mich Admin Code, R 336.1942. In a Violation Notice (VN) dated November 30, 2021, the 
AQD cited the Company for violating terms and conditions of the Consent Order. 
 
Paragraph 12 of the Consent Order, in part, puts forth the following conditions: 
 

“On and after the effective date of this Consent Order the Company shall fully 
comply with the asbestos NESHAP and with Michigan Administrative Code (MAC), 
2008 AACS, R 336.1942 (Rule 942)…” 

 
Furthermore, Paragraph 15 of the Consent Order reads, in part: 
 

“On and after the effective date of this Consent Order, if the Company fails to 
comply with paragraph 12 of this Consent Order, the Company is subject to 
stipulated fines of up to $10,000.00 per violation per day.” 

 
After reviewing the VN and the Company’s response to the violations, the AQD is using 
enforcement discretion and is demanding a stipulated fine of $3,500 per violation for a 
total stipulated fine of $10,500.  
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Additionally, a stipulated fine was issued to the Company on November 22, 2016, due to 
the enclosed VNs dated August 15, 2016, and September 16, 2016. The total stipulated 
fine issued for these VNs was $10,000. EGLE received partial payments of $5,000 and 
$2,500 on December 12, 2016, and January 12, 2017, respectively. This has left a 
remaining balance of $2,500. 
 
The Company is hereby requested to submit the stipulated fines of $13,000 in 
accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 15 of the Consent Order by February 11, 
2022. To ensure proper credit, all payments shall include the Payment Identification No. 
AQD40021-S on the face of the check. Stipulated fines submitted under this Consent 
Order shall be made by check, payable to the “State of Michigan” and mailed to the 
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, Accounting Services 
Division, Cashier’s Office, P.O. Box 30657, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8157. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 Jason Wolf  
 Enforcement Unit 
 Air Quality Division 
 WolfJ2@Michigan.gov 
 517-275-0943 
 
cc: Mr. Neil Gordon, Department of Attorney General 
 Ms. Karen Kajiya-Mills, EGLE 
 Ms. Jenine Camilleri, EGLE 
 


